

## About Me

I'm a dynamic person that has been in the performing arts field for about 20 years and have established my own performing arts company as well. I have competed on a provincial and National level as Professional Ballroom and Latin American Dancer, is a Music Teacher as well as a competitive Line Dancer.

I'm goal driven and will find a creative way to solve a problem at hand in a cost effective way. My work ethics shows how I can operate in a group or with little or no supervision. My online portfolio show my artwork and what I am capable of achieving as well as help in building your company and brand.

## Work Experience

**Founder and Managing Director (2009 - current)**  
**Dance for Joy Dance Academy cc. (Westrand - Krugersdorp)**  
Responsible for the day to day operations of the company. Basic Bookkeeping. Teaching of clients and students in the Dance and music lessons and scheduling their lessons. Developing of new training material.

**Expressive Arts and Music Teacher (2013 - 2019)**  
**British International Colleges and Schools Group (Bryanston)**  
Responsible for staff management and outsourced contracts.

Appointed contractual HOD for Expressive Arts (Primary School)  
Appointed contractual HOD FOR Music (College)  
Developing Expressive Arts Curriculum, and arranging performances, such as concerts and special events.

**Platinum Credit Card Consultant (1998 - 2008)**  
**FNB Card Division - A Division of Firstrand Group (JHB)**  
Resolving of high net worth client queries and dealing with company directors.  
Resolving of Client disputes and query irregular transactions.  
Seconded to Discovery to assist with the launch and dispute resolution of their client queries.

## Education

**Diploma in Graphic Design (2020)**  
**Shaw Academy International**  
**IGCSE Cambridge Moderator for Music (2014)**  
**Cambridge International**

## Skills

Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe Indesign  
Adobe Photoshop  
Basic Knowledge of webdesign

## Interests

Cooking and Baking  
Photography  
Gym  
Dancing



**Heinrich v.d Nest**

**Graphic Designer**

Mobile: (062) 608 - 3985

Landline: (011) 665 - 2635

Email: [heinrich@creativdesigns.co.za](mailto:heinrich@creativdesigns.co.za)

Portfolio Website: [www.creativdesigns.co.za](http://www.creativdesigns.co.za)  
[godaddy.co.za](http://godaddy.co.za)